



## Profile

Kevin Hobson is an animator and illustrator skilled in 2D animation, Character Design and Concept Art. Creative, Hardworking, Persistent and Adaptable in the field of art and film.

Experienced with various Adobe software such as Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, and Premiere. As well as Maya, Toon Boom, Animate Pro and Manga Studio.

## Work Experience

**Simeck Entertainment** (January 2015 - present)

Concept Artist  
2D Animator  
Storyboard Artist  
Story Writer

**Skynamic Studios** (Sep. 2013 - Jan. 2015)

Illustrator  
Concept Artist  
Vector Artist

**Drawing With Mark, Newton, MA** (July 2013 - Jan. 2015)

2D Flash Animator

**Sears, Burlington, MA** (Nov. 2011 - Mar. 2018)

Cashier and Sales Associate

## Relevant Experience

**East and West - Caitlin Elise Willis** (Spring 2012)

Animator  
Clean-Up Artist  
Colorist

## Current Day Job

Bed Bath and Beyond, Cashier, Burlington, MA,  
(April 2018 - present)

## Education

Savannah College of Art and Design, Savannah, GA  
(June 2011)

B.F.A., Animation, Cum Laude

G.P.A. 3.78 in major: 3.69 overall